
From: Michael T. Gardner <mgardner@audgen.michigan.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 12:15 PM
To: Tetzlaff, Katherine (DEQ);Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Flint

Good afternoon,

Just a quick email to let you know that I talked to our managers yesterday morning about Flint. Based on the recent developments in Flint's drinking water situation it was decided we would take a detail look at Flint's operation. I would like to start our review by obtaining some background information about Flint such as why the change to the Flint system was made, who made the decision it, when the change in water sources made, how was DEQ informed of the change, what did DEQ do to review the change in water source

Please let me know who I should meet with or who could provide documentation of the circumstances surrounding Flint drawing water from the Flint River.

Mike